RCCAC MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES

February 7, 2024

Welcome

- The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Mary Cailey
- Pledge of Allegiance
- Guests/New Members
 - Bruce Miller, David Pattino, Nicole Ross and Paul Barnes
- Under the Weather
- Shirley Bertram; Ken Tozi, injury; Renata Tucker (husband Butch) passed away
- Birthdays
 - o Bev Tozi, Judy Curtis, Judy Jones, Bobbi Beveridge
- Reports
 - Last month Meeting Minutes
 - Paul Jones moved to accept as published online. Seconded. Accepted

• Treasurer's Report

- As of 1/2024:
 - Club account is \$2,36.51
 - Show account is \$17,444.13
 - Paul Jones moved to accept the Treasury Report. Seconded, and accepted.

• Car Show Update

- Jim Lewin couldn't attend, so Mary passed on his information next month Deb Schwalm will bring in 2 colored T-shirts and 2 logos she created. We will vote on the color of the T-shirt and the logo for our 2024 car show.
- Jim needs names of volunteers to work the car show. Many people are needed to run the show

• Activities

- 2/14/24, Wednesday, is our Valentines luncheon at Rim Country BBQ on Main St. Last day for reservations is Sunday, 2/11/24, call Cindy Rang at 602-432-6347.
- February movie is Saturday 2/10/24 at <u>10:30 am</u>. "Argyle" will be shown. \$8.00 will get you the movie, small popcorn, and small drink. Pay inside.

- March movie is 3/2/24 at 10:00 am. The movie is "Ordinary Angels", \$8.00.
- March activity will be a luncheon to Kohl's Ranch on 260. We will meet at 11:00 and caravan to Kohl's for lunch, date TBD.
- Several off shoots of the club members meet for breakfasts throughout the week:
 - Men at Bosa's, Monday Saturday, 7:00 am
 - Men at Tiny's every Thursday, 6:30 am
 - Women at Bosa's every Thursday, 8:00 am
 - Men at Early Bird Café in Pine every Friday, 6:30 am
- First Friday of the month dinner at Culvers, 4:30 pm

• Business from the President

- Greeters: Due to several emails from former new members who left the club because they did not feel welcome, we now have greeters assigned to each meeting. The greeters will welcome the newcomers, give them a new member packet, seat them and introduce them to others at the table. Greeters need to arrive for the meeting no later than 6:00 pm. 2 greeters are needed for each meeting. Mary Cailey has the sign-up sheet on the back table.
- Charity Nominations: Several members took the opportunity to speak about the charities they nominated before the ballots were distributed.
 - Ballots were passed out and members were to pick 15 out of the 23 charities listed.
- A new Director is needed. Paul Jones and Mary Wolf were nominated. Ballots were passed out and collected.
- Correction Mary Cailey corrected an announcement from our January meeting. Car Registrations are <u>not</u> available online. Only car Titles are available. You need to purchase and request your title if you want a paper copy.
 - A new member, David Pattino, added that a new programable license plate is being tested in Arizona
- The Club has been asked to bring cars and be part of the Payson Rodeo Parade on Saturday, August 17, 2024
- Parks and Recreation will be showing outdoor summer movies. "Cars" will be shown September 27. Club members who bring their classics will park on the inside of the bowl at Green Valley Park. Mary would like to see members' cars have paper eyes on their windshield like the cars in the movie. It was

suggested that we make the eyes available to sell at the movie to help offset the cost. Mary asked for help figuring out how to get or make the eyes

• Old Business from the Floor

- Club dues are due this evening in order to be included in the 2024 Club Directory. Because of the poor weather conditions tonight, the deadline will be adjusted.
- \circ $\;$ John Cailey is taking pictures of the new members for the Directory.

• New Business from the Floor

- Guest Nicole Ross has invited club members to bring their cars to Green Valley Park on Friday, February 16th, starting at 8:30. They will be filming some cars for a segment of "Rides with J. Thomas" which is a national TV show specializing in unusual and different cars. The camera crew will move to the Mazatzal Casino on the west side parking lot in the early afternoon. Filming will conclude at 4:30
- o "Gents of Pine" Car Show
 - April 20, 2024 at the Red Barn in Pine. 10:00-2:00
 - Entry is \$10 per car. You will need to be parked by 9:00 am
 - Food Trucks, Beer, Refreshments and possibly a Yard Sale
 - Proceeds go to Trail Builders and Circa, Org
 - Steve Bowen is the contact (602) 714-0127
- Mike Escott presented flyers for Deep Sea Fishing Excursions in Mexico.
 - See Mike for more information
- Chuck Marinak announced the American Legion is hosting a St. Patrick's Day Party on Saturday, February 16th at the Mazatzal Casino.
 - Raffles, Auctions and a meal, cost is \$35.
- \circ 50/50 Raffle
 - Judy Jones won the raffle and donated it back to the club
- Mary Wolf presented Fun Facts
- Adjourn at 7:30